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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: . J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 1:38 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: Cases 14134 and 14141 Docket Notice

Attachments: Well lat longs.doc

Florene:

Attached are the correct latitude/longitude locations for all the wells involved in the referenced cases. | would
delete the references to the sections and use these location descriptions instead. The townships and ranges are
correct.

Call me if you have any questions.
Scott

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307 '

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

(505) 986-2646

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS
YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE,
COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE
MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY
REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YQOU.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

6/2/2008
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Sultemeier Well No. 1
T27N R4E NMPM
Lat. 36°642610227 N
Long. 106.547435219W

Sena Well No. 1
T28N R4E NMPM
Lat. 36°40°08.61650 N
Long. 106°30°27.29027”°W

Sena Well No. 2
T28N R4E NMPM ‘
Lat. 36°39°25.02004” N
Long. 106°30°42.51613” W

Woolley Family LP Well No. 1
T28N R5E NMPM
Lat. 36°41°27°88700” N
Long. 106°23°11.85392” W

Benjamin Trujillo Well No. 1
T28N R4E NMPM
Lat. 36°38°50.0” N
Long. 106°30°20.4” W

Avella Sultemeier Well No. 2
T28N R4E NMPM
Lat. 36°38°41.8” N
Long. 106°31°34.3” W

Rosemary Roller Well No. 1
T28N R5E NMPM
Lat. 36°40°18.4” N
Long. 106°24°41.5” W

Leo Valdez Well No. 1
T28N R4E NMPM
Lat. 36°39°47.90” N
Long. 106°33°29.18” W

Cloyd Hinkle Well No. 1

T28N R4E NMPM
Lat. 36°39°38.46” N
Long. 106°33°13.02” W




Anthony Garcia Well No. 1

T28N R4E NMPM
Lat. 36°39°37.8” N
Long. 106°31°46.3” W
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE BOARD
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF RIO ARRIBA COUNTY
FOR CANCELLATION OR SUSPENSION OF APPLICATIONS
FOR PERMITS TO DRILL (APD’S) FILED BY APPROACH
OPERATING, LLC, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 14134

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Comes now Approach Operating LL.C by and through the undersigned attorneys,
Montgomery and Andrews, P.A., (J. Scott Hall) and hereby enters its appearance in the
above matter.

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

By: Y o Qe
J. Scott Hall
Attorneys for Approach Operating LLC
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307
(505) 982-3873

Certificate of Service

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was faxed to
counsel of record on the 2nd day of May, 2008 as follows:

Ted J. Trujillo, Esq.

P. O. Box 2185

Espanola, NM 87532-2185
(505) 753-4750 [facsimile]
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J. Scott Hall




